

Howard's Wrecker Service

**2456 Ventura Place
Smyrna, Ga 30080**

November 10, 2025

To: City of Powder Springs

Re: 3980 Sanders Rd – Rezoning Application Amendment

Please accept this letter as a request to amend my pending rezoning application for the above-mentioned property as follows:

To keep the currently zoned Heavy Industrial Classification portion (4.5 acres) as Heavy Industrial and to rezone the R-20 portion (1.26 acres) to Light Industrial.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything further.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'Philip Howard', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

**Philip Howard
CEO/Manager**